Kb~ 000833 Pn

Bell, Danielle

L L SRR
From: RG SKIPPER <rskipper@hcso.tampa.ft.us>

Sent: Thursday, October 06, 2016 1:31 PM

To: Bell, Danielle

Subject: 80-000833 Out of Service

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

~

80-000833 was taken out of service on 10/05/2016 after a compliant agency inspection due to a dead
internal backup battery. The instrument will be taken to an authorized repair facility for replacement
of the battery.

Roger G. Skipper, CBTU Supervisor
Hillsborough County Sheriff's Office
Central Breath Testing Unit

1201 Orient Road

Tampa, Florida 33619

813-247-8361 (office)
813-242-1870 (fax)

Public Disclosure:

Under Florida law, email addresses are public record. If you do not want your e-mail address
released in response fo a public records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead,
contact the Hillsborough County Sheriff's Office via telephone at 813-247-8000 or US Mail at P.O.
Box 3371, Tampa, FL 33601.
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Bell, Danielle

From: RG SKIPPER <rskipper@hcso.tampa.fl.us>
Sent: Monday, March 07, 2016 1.08 PM

To: Bell, Danielle

Cc TIMOTHY BELL

Subject: 80-000833

This is to follow-up my telephonic notification to you this date regarding instrument 80-000833.
| removed it from evidential service because of DSP Fall during breath test attempts this past
weekend and then DSP Fail during the diagnostic tests coming out of STANDBY.

An agency inspection cannot be conducted because of the DSP Fail at start-up diagnostics. | was
able to upload the existing data in the instrument to FDLE/ATP.

The instrument will be transported to a repair facility in the near future.

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
released in response to a public records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead,
contact the Hillsborough County Sheriff's Office via telephone at 813-247-8000 or US Mail at P.O.
Box 3371, Tampa, FL 33601.




